RE: VAT review

Subject: RE: VAT review

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 09/08/2018, 11:41

To: "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

HI Jase,

| will Forward to the Accountants
Thanks

G

From: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2018 11:40

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Subject: Fwd: VAT review

FYI.

Can you pick up on this as | never am involved in accounting?
Jase

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:VAT review
Date:Thu, 9 Aug 2018 10:20:14 +0000
From:karen.pryse@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk
To:george@ransguawk.com, jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk

Good morning

| have telephoned your accountant, Piers, this morning with a view to undertaking a VAT review for the
two companies The Jet Group Ltd and The Jet Group Services Ltd.

He advised that it was better if | contacted you both directly via email and gave me both of your email
addresses.

Could one or both of you get back to me by phone please so that | can arrange an appointment to see the
records.

Many thanks
Karen Pryse

KD Pryse

HMRC

ISBC, C&A

Tel 03000 529942

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal professional
privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her representative you are not authorised to, and
must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
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RE: VAT review

HM Revenue & Customs computer systems will be monitored and communications carried on them
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for lawful purposes.

The Commissioners for HM Revenue and Customs are not liable for any personal views of the sender.

This e-mail may have been intercepted and its information altered.
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